Lucy Tsai

From: alice.lan [alice.lan@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 2:19 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: application

Subject: Re:FW: Transystem INC., FCC ID: OUP961300101, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7365, Notice#
1

Attachments: iBlue 860_Circuit Diagram.pdf; iBlue860_Description of Operationanl.pdf; iBlue860_Test

Report(961114).pdf; iBlue860_Test Setup Poto(961114).pdf; iBlue 860_Compliance
Statement Letter(961114).pdf; iBlue 860_Block Diagram(961115).pdf

Dear Lucy,
Q#1: Please provide Bluetooth portion's schematic.
ANS:Please find attachment

Q#2: For FCC filing, all submitted exhibits shall be in English. Please revise theory of
operation.
ANS:Please find attachment

Q#3: Page 4 of test report indicates the FCC ID is OPU9601300101 which should be the

typo, please correct.

ANS:Please find attachment

Q#4: Test plots of radiated band edge test indicate the test was done in Dec. 31, 1969
which doesn't agree with the test data specified in the test report. Please confirm if
itjl!s caused by the time setting of test

ANS:Please find attachment

Q#5: User manual indicates the Bluetooth specification used is a Bluetooth CSR BC04
Bluetooth V.2.0 but the statement of Bluetooth Compliance Statement Letter stated it's
complied with Bluetooth Specification 1.2. Please clarify and do the necessary correction

ANS:Please find attachment

Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

Alice Lan E%ﬁ}%?

Compliance Certification Services Inc.
Tel:+886(3)591-0068 Ext:504
Fax:+886(3)582-5720
alice.lan@tw.ccsemc.com




"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>
JIEC "alice.lan" <alice.lan@tw.ccsemc.com>

2007/11/14 04:23 PM ﬁji ﬂ,,: :

Lo

e FW: Transystem INC., FCC ID: OUP961300101, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7365, Notice#l

Hi Alice,
Please address following issues.

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
itjls caused by the time setting of test equipment.

Q#5: User manual indicates the Bluetooth specification used is a Bluetooth CSR BCO04
Bluetooth V.2.0 but the statement of Bluetooth Compliance Statement Letter stated it's
complied with Bluetooth Specification 1.2. Please clarify and do the necessary correction

Best Regards,
Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



